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De Lun an êthves warn ugans mis Whevrel 
Monday the twenty-eighth of February 
 

Revision 
How do we say ‘half past eight in the morning’? How do we say ‘half past seven in 
the evening’? 
 

Point to note 
We don’t use any word for ‘at’ with times o’clock. 
 

Now let’s practise 
esta ...? ‘are you ...?’ (so called long form: for locations + actions / states) 
Imagine you have just called somebody on their mobile number: 
Are you in the pub? Esta i’n tavern? 
Are you in the car? Esta i’n carr? 
Are you at school? Esta i’n scol? 
Are you in bed? Esta i’n gwely? 
Are you in the garden? Esta i’n lowarth? 
 

Now be the person receiving the call: 
Yes, I’m in the pub. Eâ (Esof), yth esof [vy] i’n tavern. 
No, I’m not in the car. Nâ (Nag esof), nyns esof [vy] i’n carr. 
etc 
 

Now be the caller again, telling a friend: 
He’s at school. Yma ev i’n scol. Yma i’n scol. Yma va i’n scol. 
She isn’t in bed. Nyns usy [hy] i’n gwely. 
They’re in the garden. Ymowns y i’n lowarth. 
They’re not in the garden. Nyns usons y i’n lowarth. 
etc 
 

Now let’s do it all again with actions / states: 
Are you eating in the pub? Esta ow tebry i’n tavern? 
Are you walking to the car? 
Are you going to school? 
Are you reading in bed? 
Are you working in the garden? 
(use gwil whel for ‘work’) 


